



County Hunter Appreciation Dinners! Both the Bronte and Robert Lee Hunters Appreciation Dinners were successes this year. The annual lunch, sponsored by B&K Deer Processing (left photo), was held during the lunch hour on opening day of deer season, November 5, 2016, at the Rusty Bell in downtown Bronte. The Bob Wrinkle Memorial Hunters Appreciation Dinner, sponsored by Vision with a Purpose, was held Saturday evening, November 12, 2016, at the Rec Hall in Robert Lee.

## **December Vision** with a Purpose meeting held

Vision With A Purpose held its December 1st meeting at 6:30 pm at Victory Assembly of God. After President Marshall Millican called the meeting to order, Pastor Cyndi Weidner opened with prayer.

Sheri Millican read the minutes from the last meeting and they were approved.

Crystal Stanford gave the treasurer's report. The Hunter's Bar B Q attendance was down this year, but we did make a profit with 218 in attendance.

Electricity is now in our Austin Street headquarters reported by Brandon Broadbent, making it available for Robert Lee's Open Small House and Town Christmas.

Renee Smith and Dianne Hefner gave an update on Small Town Christmas. Renee and her committee of Kay and Gayland Hurst, Dave Hughes, Sheri Millican, Grace Todacheeney, Noel Tinkler, Beverly and Larry Broughton, Todd Smith, Dianne Hefner and Ginny and Charissa Caston worked very hard to make Memorial Park and the gazebo area the most beautiful yet.

Nancy Wilson was responsible for decorating the VP building along with Robert Lee State Bank and City Hall. She also filled the flower pots around town with Christmas decorations.

Members voted to continue to participate in "Adopt Grandparent" this year at the Robert Lee Nursing Home.

Debbie Childers presented the Heartworkers for the month of November to Todd Smith and Brandon Broadbent for their hard work on the Austin Street headquarters. Todd is owner of

Precision Construction. He and wife Renee have been very active and loyal members since the formation of VP. Brandon is a newer member of VP. He is an independent contractor.

Debbie Childers closed the meeting with prayer.

VP is always looking for new members, so if interested, we'd love to have you. organization was formed for the Beautification and Restoration of Robert Lee. Our next meeting is Thursday, January 5, 2017, at Victory Assembly of God. Please join us.

## Friends of the "Gus" Pruser Exhibit to Meet

The Friends of the "Gus" Pruser Agriculture Exhibit will hold their monthly meeting next Monday, December 12, at 6 pm. The meeting will be at the Gus Agriculture Exhibit, Pruser located at 219 W. Dale in Winters.





GORGEOUS FAMILY HOME! Beautiful updated 4 bedroom home on corner lot in established neighborhood with gorgeous windows throughout. large Privacy fence, lots of storage and extras! Large trees highlight landscaped vard and covered

patio is perfect for entertaining! Near park and golf course!

W O N D E R F U L CRAFTSMANSHIP! Beautiful older home with lots of extras built-ins, hardwood floors, cedar closet, decorative ceilings, stained glass inserts, antique chandeliers and more! Lovely porches and trees!



New tile in kitchen! Updated with modern convenience while keeping old world charm!



MANY UPDATES! Large older home is just perfect for family. Hardwood floors in living room, dining room, and two bedrooms. Numerous built-ins throughout home, huge closets, woodburning stove in den, 2 car attached carport. Potential

efficiency apartment or guest house on property includes full basement and 2 car attached carport. Loads of character in this home on 1.91 acres.

PRICE REDUCED! Cute home on two lots in rural community with many updates and metal roof only a couple of blocks from the school! A large fenced-in backyard with pecan trees and reasonable price make this an excellent option for first-time home-buyers or rental property



investment! Many extras including a storm shelter!



UIET NEIGHBORHOOD! Brick me in quiet Bronte neighborhood, ಸ್ತt blocks from school! Open Floor Plan! Storage Building! Workshop! Fireplace! Wood Floors! Carport! Fenced Back Yard! Large Trees! Perfect home for family!

More residential and land listings available! Melinda **McCutchen** 



(325) 473-8863

PitcockProperties.com ashley @ pitcockproperties.com melinda@pitcockproperties.com Jerrod Pitcock, Broker



Ashley

Braswell

(325) 650-0615



Coming January 1, 2017!!!